Robertson, Lori A.
. _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Robertson, Lori A.

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal

Subject: Re: question on hurricane advisory legend

Thanks very much.

Lori Robertson
FactCheck.org
Washington, D.C., office
267-768-0681

Donate to FactCheck.org. Help us hold politicians accountable.

From: Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal <dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Robertson, Lori A. <lori.robertson@factcheck.org>

Subject: Re: question on hurricane advisory legend

Hi Lori,

Thanks for writing.

Regarding the graphic, each color has a range. The fist one is 5 to 10%, then 10 to 20%, and so on.
Best regards,

Dennis

Dennis Feltgen

Communications & Public Affairs Officer
Meteorologist

NOAA Communications & External Affairs
National Hurricane Center

Miami, Fla.

305-229-4404

(b)(6) (cell)

dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:30 AM Robertson, Lori A. <lori.robertson@factcheck.org> wrote:
Hi Dennis,



https://giving.apps.upenn.edu/giving/jsp/fast.do?fastStart=simpleForm&program=ANS&fund=602014&bhcp=1
mailto:dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
mailto:lori.robertson@factcheck.org

| wanted to make sure we are reading the legend on hurricane and tropical storm advisories correctly. For
the color key for "5-day chance of receiving sustained winds" here, does the first dark green bar represent
5%, the next lighter green bar 10% and the following lighter green bar 20% chances of sustained winds, or
do those bars represent a 5% to 10% chance, 10% to 20%, and 20% to 30%, respectively?

Thanks for your help,
Lori Robertson

Lori Robertson
FactCheck.org
Washington, D.C., office
267-768-0681

Donate to FactCheck.org. Help us hold politicians accountable.
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